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GENERAL HEADJUARTERS
01;0 SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
Public Health and Welfare Section
6.1

PEMJG 108

4 June 1949

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ministry of Welfare, Japanese Government

SUBJECT : Foreign Nationale Resident in Japan Receiving
Assistance from the Japanese Government

l. The Public Health and Welfare Section, Supreme Commander
for the Allied Powere haes been advised that: (a) Michiko Kono of
Shimane Prefecture and, (b) Toyo Nakamura (and family) of Shizuoka
Frefecture, reported by the Welfare Ministry in their report of 15
April 1949 as Fortuguese and Brazilian citizens regpectively, are
not in fact registered with the Portuguese Mission in Japan and ap-
parently not entitled to consideration as needy forelgn nationals, J

2« Betablishment of proof of citizenship as alleged by above
reference families must be clarified with the Portuguese Mission in
Tokyo. Until such proof has been offered to the satisfaction of the
Portuguese Mission, Portuguese and Brazilian citizenship may not be
claimed for the purposes of receiving public assistance,

e The Welfare Minietry will instruct the Prefectural Welfare
Departments concerned relative contents paragraph 2 above, and until
citizenehip is clarified as previocusly alleged, the Welfare Bureaus
of the prefectiures concerned will be advised to suspend the granting
of public assistance under the guise of "relief for needy foreign
nationals”, Public assistance to these families if need has been
established will, of course, be continued under the provisions of

the Daily Life Security Act, ﬁ ‘
) A N, eliue y ®
YO N S

CRAWFORD ¥, SAM
Brigadier General, Medical Corps
Chief
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